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October 9, 2009

Edmir Dzudza
917 West Kathleen Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85023

RE: GREENWAY PLAZA PUD (Z-83-08-2)
Dear Mr. Dzudza:

Thank you for the revised development narrative in relation to the Greenway Plaza PUD
(Z-83-08-2) rezoning application. The development narrative date stamped September
16, 2009 is consistent with the public hearing draft date stamped March 19, 2009 and
incorporates the required changes from stipulation(s) of the City Council approved
action. This final narrative provides the zoning requirements for development of the
subject site and is part of the case file available as public record. This narrative will be
used as the basis for future amendments should they be requested by the current or
future owners,

If you have any further questions please call me at 602-262-7142 or e-mail me at
larry. tom@phoenix.gov.
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